VI.

VIL

VIIL.

CATS

CARPITAL ARER TRANSIT SYSTEM

Connecting you to what matters.

REGULAR MEETING

OF THE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
CAPITAL AREA TRANSIT SYSTEM
AND
PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

FEBRUARY 19, 2019

4:30 pm
BREC Administration Building 6201 Florida Boulevard
Commission Room
Baton Rouge, LA 70806

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER: Mr. Jim Brandt

ROLL CALL: Ms. Amie McNaylor

NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF OFFICERS

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF JANUARY 15, 2019 MEETING: Board President
PRESIDENT’S ANNOUNCEMENTS: Board President

SAFETY MOMENT: Ms. Renee Simpson

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

1. Executive and Financial Report: Mr. Bill Deville and Executive Staff
COMMITTEE REPORTS AND ANY ACTION THEREON

Finance & Executive: Mr. Jim Brandt

Technical, Policies & Practices: Dr. Peter Breaux (no meeting held)
Audit: Mr. Kahli Cohran (no meeting held)

Planning: Mr. Kevin O’Gorman (no meeting held)
Community Relations: Ms. Linda Perkins

O B 00N =



IX. ACTION ITEMS
1. Consideration of award of legal services contract with Abadie Law Firm,
AP.LC,
X. PUBLIC COMMENT

Xl.  ADJOURNMENT

Individuals having questions regarding the meeting should contact Amie McNaylor,
225.389.8920, 2250 Florida Boulevard, Baton Rouge, LA 70802.

Individuals needing special accommodations during this meeting should contact
Karen Denman (225) 389-8920, Ext. 1504, 2250 Florida Boulevard, Baton Rouge, LA
70802, no later than 4:00 p.m. on the Monday immediately preceding the Tuesday
meeting.

N




I

V.

CATS

CAPITRL AREA TRANSIT SYSTEM

Connecting you to what matters.

MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
CAPITAL AREA TRANSIT SYSTEM
AND
PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
JANUARY 15, 2019
4:30 p.m.
BREC Administration Building
6201 Florida Boulevard
Baton Rouge, LA 70806

MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER: Mr. Jim Brandt
Mr. Brandt called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL

All members were present at the meeting, namely Messrs. Bellue, Brandt,
Breaux, Cohran, Lambert, and O’Gorman and Mss. Green, Perkins, and
Pierre. Also present were Mr. Bill Deville, CEO; Mr. Darrell Brown, CAO;
other CATS staff; Creighton Abadie, CATS attorney; and members of the
public.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF DECEMBER 18, 2018 MEETING

Ms. Perkins moved to approve the minutes of the December 18, 2018,
meeting and Ms. Pierre seconded the motion. Mr. Brandt invited public
comment and there was none. The motion passed unanimously with no
abstentions.

PRESIDENT’S ANNOUNCEMENTS

Mr. Brandt introduced the new CATS Board member Laurence Lambert. He
shared that Mr. Lambert is principal at Vectura Consuliting Services, LLC
and is a graduate of LSU.



VI,

Mr. Brandt congratulated Mr. Bellue and Ms. Pierre on their reappointments
to the board and noted that Mr. Thomas was not reappointed. He
recoghized Mr. Thomas’s dedication to the agency during his time on the
board.

Mr. Brandt shared that the agency would begin serving the new Ochsner
medical facility on January 16",

Mr. Brandt provided a review of the public comment process.

SAFETY MOMENT

Ms. Simpson shared a safety moment tips for transit

operators.
ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

1.

frips in December.
100,000 miles. Ms, Williams

ilitating a number of projects and programs. He
ency was invited to participate in a number of

CATS has several projects planned for 2019, notably including the
Service Improvement Plan scheduled for February 24™. CATS is
working with Will Scott & Company to do an executive search for a
Chief Operating Officer and hopes to have qualified candidates by
early second quarter.

The first BRT project is underway with BYD electric buses scheduled
for delivery in March. The Piank Road BRT revenue service is slightly
delayed to near the end of 2019 to work in the major joint Transit




Oriented Development project, the Plank-Nicholson BRT Corridor
Small Starts project in collaboration with City-Parish and the
Redevelopment Authority.

Operations and Communications is working to determine how to
best utilize the new electric buses once they are ready for revenue
service, between their arrival and the beginning of BRT revenue
service.

implementation.

Postlewaite & Netterville CPA fi
of accounting practice and
confirm changes made by il

Ms. Rhonda Williams shared"
generated revenue for Decem

‘revenue for a total of
mber. Year to date the

y Performance Indicators for
nts, CATS has received the initial

in January to discuss the recommendations made by the committee.
Vii. COMMITTEE REPORTS AND ANY ACTION THERECN

1. Finance and Executive: Mr. Jim Brandt
Mr. Brandt referred the members to the minutes of the committee’s

January 10" meeting in their packets. He shared the highlights and
noted that the action items would be considered later in the meeting.




He noted that the action item to consider waiving fares was
discussed in the meeting and the committee members were
unanimous in their desire to recommend the full board approve
walving fares for the first week of revenue service for the
improvement implementation.

2. Technical, Policies and Practices: Dr. Peter Breaux

Dr. Breaux noted the committee did not meet.

3. Audit: Mr. Cohran
Mr. Cohran noted the committee ¢

4. Planning: Mr. Kevin O’Gorm:;

 noted that there were 7,217
zellations and 232 were no-

VIIL.

Mr. Brown noted that this renewal is being recommended by CATS
staff. He shared that the CATS Project Manager determined it is in
the best interest of the agency to renew and extend the contract for a
period of one year. CATS has allowed Brown Claims to apply the
Consumer Price index (CPI), which will resuit in an increase of 2.23%
to the adjuster hourly rate, the clerical hourly rate, and the file
origination fee.




Mr. Abadie let the board members know that Brown Claims has been
a good partner to CATS and to Mr. Abadie in liability cases.

Mr. Beliue moved that the CEO is authorized to renew the adjuster
claims services contract with Brown Claims Management Group,
LLC for a period of one year and Ms. Perkins seconded the motion.
Mr. Brandt invited public comment and there was none. The motion
passed unanimously with no abstentions.

he 2019 Strategic Plan
he goals and action items
and action items
.changes to the

were centered on goals and actio
completed in 2018 were replaced
listed in the new plan. She
priorities, core values, or miss

Ms. Mch
the first

ervice Improvement Plan revenue service at the
ng. She shared that the average weekly

was a successful endeavor.

Mr. Brandt moved that the CEO is authorized to waive passenger
fares from February 24 through March 2, 2019 for the Service
Improvement implementation and Ms. Perkins seconded the motion.
Mr. Brandt invited public comment and there was none. The motion
passed unanimously with no abstentions.




4. Consideration of approval to award the contract for the construction

of the Cortana Transit Center ITB

It was noted that the F&E Committee heard information pertaining to
the construction bid but did not take action as there was a hearing
scheduled for the next day; that hearing did not take place. The fow
bid was rejected as it was not responsive.

It was noted that the bid solicitation was emailed to 41 prospective
contractors, including 13 small busines and DBE firms in addition
to the advertisement in The Advocate he Weekly Press (DBE
publication).

o a determination of CATS
tted by the Kelly Construction Group,

r. Brandt invited public comment and Mr.
s to where the money was coming from and where it
ng. Voting yes were Messrs. Bellue, Brandt, and O’Gorman.
o were Dr. Breaux, Mr. Cohran, and Ms. Pierre. Mr. Lambert

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Mr. Greg Drake shared that he had both praise and concerns. He noted that
when Mr. Deville took over, the system was broken and there were many
problems that have since been resolved. He said that the Ochsner service
is a problem. He had to go to the media to get a resolution that is stiil not a
good one. Me noted that the customer service department is not
knowledgeable, is rude, and needs to treat everyone the same.




Mr. Shea Crank said the operators are rude and this is a problem.

ADJOURNMENT

Ms. Perkins moved to adjourn the meeting and Mr. Cohran seconded the
motion. The motion passed unanimously with no abstentions.




2250 Florida Boulevard
Baton Rouge, LA 70802

PHONE: 225.389.8920

EXECUTIVE STAFF

Bill Deville
Chief Executive Officer

Darrell Brown
Chief Administrative Officer

breats.com

CATS

CAPITAL ARER TRANSIT SYSTEM

Connecting you to what matters.

EXECUTIVE REPORT
February 2019
Bill Deville and Executive Staff

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE: Dwana Williams
e Operations now has 133 active Operators
e See attached Performance Measures

CEO NOTES: Bill Deville

e CATS has rebid the construction project for the East (Cortana) Transit Center
and hopes to have a recommendation at the March board meeting.

o Three electric buses are scheduled to arrive ahead of the planned revenue
service startup for CATS Plank Road BRT route. Once these buses arrive and
Operations has determined where they will be best utilized, there will be a
planned press event to announce their arrival and early usage start date.

e CATS has been approached by BRAF after they met with Congressman Garrett
Graves and staff in Washington, D.C. to look into the potential of
implementing the Boston Paratransit/Transportation Network Companies on
demand template that has been very successful there. They have inquired as
to whether this would work in Baton Rouge, and CATS staff is investigating.

e CATS will have staff representing our agency at the SWTA Annual Conference
the week of March 3"; this year’s conference is in El Paso, Texas.

e Director of Maintenance James Godwin will be traveling to the BYD Electric
Bus Manufacturing Facility in the Los Angeles area to perform the final electric
bus pre-delivery inspection later this month.

PLANNING: Bill Deville
FACILITIES PLANNING: James Baker or Bill Deville
North Baton Rouge Transit Center:

e CATS s anticipating FTA's approval of the 2018 formula funding.

e Legal counsel for CATS is working with LSU officials to complete certain
requirements prior to executing the purchase agreement.

e An updated property survey has been completed and it confirms observations
raised by legal counsel regarding encroachment issues. These issues will be
presented to LSU and Division of Administration officials for reconciliation.

East Baton Rouge Transit Center — Cortana-Walmart Transit Center:

» The bid documents have been re-advertised and a pre-bid conference was
held February 13".

e Bids are due for the project on March 6",

e Construction is estimated to begin in April with completion expected by the
third quarter of 2019. Revenue service is anticipated by August 2019.

Downtown Transit Center:



2250 Florida Boulevard
Baton Rouge, LA 70802

PHONE: 225.389.8920

EXECUTIVE STAFF

brcats.com

CATS

CARITAL ARER TRANSIT SYSTEM

Connecting you to what matters.

Recent discussions with DOTD officials and DPW officials continue in an effort
to identify suitable downtown sites to accommodate the transit center’s
operations.

Bus Rapid Transit:
Plank-Nicholson BRT:

CATS, the Redevelopment Authority, and the City-Parish participated in a
series of workshops January 28-29, 2019 to present the locally preferred
alternative.

A preliminary assessment of the BRT stations has been completed by SIB. The
assessment concentrated on right-of-way limitations, ADA compliance, site
evaluations, and the development of conceptual design plans. The assessment
confirmed the suitability and acceptability of the BRT station locations; it also
allows the design phase to advance to the utility phase. CATS and DPW
project managers conducted a detailed walking tour of each proposed BRT
station location to review potential challenges along the Plank Road right-of-
way. There was also discussion regarding traffic, bike paths, complete
streets/road diets and signalization plans in conjunction with the initial phase
of BRT service on Plank Road and the forthcoming Plank-Nicholson BRT route,
and as it may relate to the planned Phase 2 of the Plank/Nicholson BRT
Corridor project.

The CATS BRT project team and the Plank-Nicholson BRT committee continue
to collaborate and share operational, design, and community information.
Some of the topics being discussed include ridership projections, station
locations and concept designs, cost estimates, construction, and
procurement.

The CATS BRT project team is collaborating with CATS Finance staff to
determine the operating and maintenance cost budget effects resulting from
the planned addition of the Plank-Nicholson BRT Corridor operation by 2022,
which is the estimated revenue service projection.

CATS recently participated in a planning workshop with the Redevelopment
Authority, the City-Parish, and HNTB to establish parameters for the Plank-
Nicholson BRT Corridor Redefinition Study.

City of Baker:
Park-and-Ride project

The Baker Transit Center is a bus layover facility and a park-and-ride location
is being discussed with collaboration among CATS, the City of Baker, and
CRPC.

Project funding has been identified by CRPC with local match to be provided
by CATS and the City of Baker.



2250 Florida Boulevard
Baton Rouge, LA 70802

PHONE: 225.389.8920

breats.com

CATS

CARITAL ARER TRANSIT SYSTEM

Connecling you to what matters.

A site planning and design concepts study to be funded by CRPC will be initial
phase of the project. The study is slated for completion in May 2019.

The anticipated revenue start date is expected in 18 to 24 months, contingent
upon funding.

Service Planning: Bill Deville

The Service Improvement Plan is scheduled for an implementation date of
February 24, 2019. Various departments in the agency have been working to
ensure the plan will be successfully implemented and employees, operators,
customers, and the community will be aware of the changes.

The first week of service — February 24" through March 2" — under the new
plan will be free for all customers utilizing both the fixed-route and CATS on
Demand service.

Finance: Rhonda Williams
Key Performance Indicators (KPIs):

Grants —staff is preparing information requested by the FTA for the Triennial
Review Process.

o Staff is analyzing the Nicholson-Plank BRT Project for possible funding
from the FTA Capital Investment Program. Public meetings were held
January 28" and 29" to present the preferred alternative.

Medicaid — staff is reviewing the recertification process for Logisticare. We
have reached out to the Department of Health for updates on providing non-
emergency Medical Transportation Services as the process has changed.
Analyzing fare box revenue —no updates.



gsr'Tee

diysiapry 6107 —F—

[T9'E0T | 6VY9'9TT | ST9OVZ | LEE'6TZ | T6T'LTT | L96'STT | ¥9V'ITZ | €99z | TvT'8TC | ¥ZE'1€ | T606TZ | 967'Z0Z |dIysiopiy 8T0Z ==
099961 667°0TC PIS'SET LET'PEL 6TZCET £16'01C 904'v0Z | ¥65TIT TER'E0T LTT'VET 6SZveT 2559tz | diysiaply LTOT ==
Jaquiadaq | JagwanoN | J9qolpQ [Jaqueldasg| isnB8ny Anr aunr Aen [1ady yaien Aeniga4 Asenuer

diysiaply

000'00T

000'STT

000'0ET

000's¥T

000°091

000'sLT

000061

000502

000‘0ee

000°SET

000052

000°59¢




sdojs sng wa3sAs |0107 3yl JO % €T 1Uasadal YdIym SIUIOdaLi) pafnpayas 10 painsnai si 3aupwiofiad awil[-ug 310N

37UBWLIOLIRd DWIL-UQ %08 19848,

%6°L9

6T0C ™

%6759

%¥"99

%L799

810Z =

yoieiN

Aenigay

Asenuep

3JUBWLIO0LIR dWI-UQ

%00

%0°0T
%002
%0°0€
%0°0v
%005
%0709
%0°0L
%008
%006

%0°00T

PSR IR R AT

5163




sSuipaeog 000001 42d sjutejdwo) Jawo1sn) gz ueyy ssa| 39diel

9°9¢

6T0Z =

6°S¢ L'EC

6°T€

810z =

yauepn Aieniqaq

Aenuer

s3uipieog 000°00T 424 siuiejdwo) Jawoisn)

01

ST

0¢

S¢

0g

SE

ot

(WAL5AS JEhenil ikt wilead

5183




9°ELT

sdii) sng paj|22ued) 610 ™

99

£'0ve §'6¢cc

sdii]l sng pajj22aue) g10Z m

yaJen

Asenige4 Atenuer

suoile||2aue) duij sng

0
0s
oot
0ST
00¢
0S¢

0[6}3

LSS LNk b i)

o.5]




S3|IIN 000°00T J2d SIU3PINIY 3|qEIUSARIG §°Z UeY] ssaT 3a3dle],

7T 6T0C ™
€T TT S'€ 8T0Z =
Yyasen Asenaga4q Asenuer
0
S0
T
ST
fe
S'¢

S9|IIAl 000°00T 42d SIUIPIIIY 3|GeIUINId

SE

LEISAS 1SN S W)

S183




CHTS

CAPITAL RRER TRANSIT SYSTEM

Connecting you to what matters.

MEETING OF THE

FINANCE AND EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
CAPITAL AREA TRANSIT SYSTEM AND

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION COMMISSIONS
FEBRUARY 14, 2019
Ninth Floor Conference Room
5700 Florida Boulevard

MINUTES

The Finance and Executive Committee met on Thursday, February 14, 2019, at
10:30 a.m. Present at the meeting were members Jim Brandt, Kahli Cohran, Erika
Green, Linda Perkins, and Antoinette Pierre and board member Mark Bellue. Also
present were Bill Deville, Darrell Brown, Dwana Williams, and members of CATS
staff.
I Call to order and establishment of quorum

Mr. Brandt welcomed those assembled.
Il. President’s Announcements

Mr. Brandt reminded the committee that the Service Improvement Plan is

scheduled for a February 24™ implementation. He noted that the agency

has been conducting information sessions this week and there are

remaining sessions at the Bluebonnet Library and the Baker Library.

Mr. Brandt reminded the board members there is a photographer scheduled
for new headshots for the CATS website on February 26",

. Safety Moment

Ms. Renee Simpson shared a safety moment that centered on personal
safety.

IV. Executive Report and Financials



Mr. Deville noted that there was no update from the Human Resources
Department.

It was noted that Mr. Brown and Mr. Godwin would be traveling soon to
California to perform inspections on the BYD electric buses scheduled for

delivery to CATS in March.

Ms. Dwana Williams updated the committee on the performance measures.
She noted that CATS had 221,453 passenger frips in January. There were
1.4 preventable accidents per 100,000 miles. Ms. Williams shared that there
were 173 trips cancelled in January of the approximately 35,000 trips for
the month. The percentage of on-time trips was 67.9%. There were 36.6
complaints per 100,000 miles in January. Ms. Williams shared that she
would report on the mechanical failures and road calls at the March board
meeting as there were discrepancies in the reporting.

Mr. Deville shared that CATS has rebid the construction project for the
Cortana Transit Center and hopes to have a recommendation at the March
meeting.

Three electric buses are scheduled to arrive ahead of the planned revenue
service startup for CATS Plank Road BRT route. Once these buses arrive
and Operations has determined where they will be best utilized, there will
be a planned press event to announce their arrival and the early usage start
date.

CATS has been approached by BRAF after BRAF met with Congressman
Graves and staff to look into the potential of implementing the Boston
Paratransit/Transportation Network Companies “on-demand” template that
has been successful there. They have inquired as to whether this would
work in Baton Rouge and CATS staff is investigating.

In Facilities Planning, Mr. Deville let the board know that CATS is
anticipating FTA’s approval of the 2018 formula funding.

Legal counsel is working with LSU officials to complete the sale of the land
for the North Baton Rouge property. Mr. Abadie shared that he was hopeful
the sale could be completed by the end of March.

Mr. Deville shared that the construction is slated to begin at the Cortana
Transit Center following the contract award with completion expected by
the third quarter of 2019.




Mr. Deville fet the members know that CATS, the Redevelopment Authority,
and the City-Parish participated in a series of workshops to present the
locally preferred alternative for the Plank-Nicholson Corridor BRT project.

The CATS BRT project team is working with CATS finance staff to
determine budget effects on the operating and maintenance cost resulting
from the planned addition of the Plank-Nicholson BRT Corridor operation
by 2022.

Mr. Deville shared that CATS is working with the City of Baker on a park-
and-ride project that is slated to be a bus layover facility and a park-and-
ride location. Project funding has been identified by CRPC with local match
to be provided by CATS and the City of Baker.

The Service Implementation Plan is scheduled for an implementation date
of February 24™ and various departments in the agency have been working
to ensure the plan will be successfully implemented. The first week of
service (February 24 through March 2) will be free for all customers
utilizing both fixed-route and CATS On Demand service.

Ms. Tiffany Dorsa of Postlewaite & Netterville shared that her firm has been
working to correct errors in the agency’s financial statements and that the
auditors are nearly 85% complete. It was noted that there would be many
recommendations when the audit process of the financials was complete.

Ms. Rhonda Williams noted that there was no financial statement to report
nor were there any pertinent updates to be provided.

Recommend award of legal services contract with Abadie Law Firm,
A.PL.C.

Mr. Abadie left the room during the discussion of this item. Mr. Brandt
noted that he has had the opportunity to work closely with Mr. Abadie over
the last several years, and he was extremely impressed with Mr. Abadie’s
working knowledge of both the agency and transit law. He let the members
know that Mr. Abadie’s firm has been representing CATS since its inception
approximately 40 years ago.

Mr. Brandt noted that he inquired of the contract status with Abadie Law
Firm and was told it was in the third year of the existing three year contract.
Mr. Brandt and Mr. Abadie negotiated and mutually agreed to enter into a
new three year contract at the same contract rates.

Mr. Brandt moved that the full board recommend the award of the legal
services contract with Abadie Law Firm, A.P.L.C. for a period of three years
at the current contract rates and Mr. Cohran seconded the motion. Mr.




Brandt invited public comment and there was none. The motion passed
unanimously with no abstentions.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned.




CHTS

CAPITAL RREAR TRRNSIT SYSTEM

Connecting you to what matters.

MEETING OF THE
504/COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
CAPITAL AREA TRANSIT SYSTEM AND
PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION COMMISSIONS
FEBRUARY13, 2019
Ninth Floor Conference Room
5700 Florida Boulevard, Baton Rouge, LA

MINUTES
The 504/Community Relations Committee met on Wednesday, February 13, 2019, at
10:30 a.m. Present at the meeting were Linda Perkins, Kahli Cohran, Bill Deville,
Dwana Williams, Karen Denman, members of CATS staff, and Bryan Basford and
Crystal Wilson of MV Transportation.

. Introduction
Ms. Perkins welcomed those assembled and thanked them for coming.
Il MV Transportation Report —

Mr. Basford introduced Ms. Crystal Wilson, the new Operations Manager for the
CATS On Demand service.

Mr. Basford of MV Transportation noted that CATS On Demand had 8,249
scheduled trips in January. Of the scheduled trips, 7,591 were completed; 658
were cancellations and 310 were no-shows.

Mr. Basford noted that 60% of the trips were subscription and 40% were demand
trips.

Mr. Basford shared that there were 5 complaints for the month.
Mr. Basford noted that the on-time performance for the month was 94.7%.
M. Certifications — Karen Denman

Ms. Denman shared a newly implemented quarterly newsletter catered to the
paratransit community.



Iv.

Ms. Denman let the members know that she was hoping to begin certifying the
riders in March. Since the transition to MV Transportation in May 2018, CATS On
Demand has not been certifying riders; they have all been given temporary
eligibility. It was noted that this is not inclusive of the needed re-certifications
but was only an effort to certify new riders joining the system.

Ms. Denman shared that there are currently 387 temporarily eligible riders.
Customer service — Angella Wynn

Ms. Wynn noted there were 81 total complaints received in January. There were
24 that required corrective action and there were also two commendations for

the month.

Ms. Wynn shared four complaints for being passed up, two for courtesy, and 18
for performance.

Ms. Wynn let the committee know that, in January, the Customer Care
Department fielded an average of 1,151 calls daily and customers were on hold
an average of 20 seconds.

Discussion of operator training — Dwana Williams
It was noted that the Operations Department is still conducting ongoing operator
training when infractions occur. The Southwest Transit Association (SWTA) will

be onsite to conduct their second round of customer service training for all
operators.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned.




puewaq %  uonduasgns 9% =

- - ] - - - %SL %09

%oy %EV %6V ooy uTy  gee  %SU PES

ANVIAN3A "SA NOILdIYISINS

Aenuer 13qwazag 13qUWaA0N 1300120
,ﬁ —
,
_ — %E'T6
%9°€6
%L 16 %9°16
%0°86

|80 e |{dd

%0
%0¢
%0t

%08
%00T Yaara

Annnonpoad (Hdd) 1noH Jad s1a8uassed

|BOG = 1O

Jaquisidas 1sn8ny Anp aunf
|
- - |
%878 _
%T¥8 |
%888 %8°88

3JUeWI0Bd Wi -UQ

Aein

%T°08

%0°SL

%008

%0°58

%0°06

%0°S6

%0'00T



MOys oNm  suone|@oued JaqunNm  sduj palejdwodnm sdul panpayls

ote . €ec LTZ 3 nwm ) 65T B €EC mmm. ) 667 ) 424 MOYS ON &
859 | Hmm B \.‘ 9 ‘ om\m 8€9 50§ 059 | .mmm- . 085 L SUONE||2IURD IBqUNN W
1654 .mwwm\ N a \ﬂmon ) TviL 8499 £198 9T¥rL 16%9 7661 sduy paisidwoly m
6vZ8 PIEL SELL 19€8 TeCL 3116 9908 09sL LSS sdu| ps|npayas |
Aenuer Jaquadag Jaquisnon 1300120 1agqwaidas 1sn8ny Anp aunp Aeiy
- - N | il - N | - - 0
F4x4 L1¢ ore 65 E€€C Ss¢ -

859 L9 19 029 89 5085 059 08s | 0001

000¢

h i 000€

i . = : : 000t

= ¥ 1 ] 00058

. VLSS 409

- £b9 - 899 | : ‘ 000£

YIEL T€ZL
91
o secL e 09sL o008
9908
6rzs 19€8
€19 0006
8116
0000T

Moys-oN/pajaaue)/paiajdwo) "sa pajnpayds



fuenuer Jagqwazag JaquwaAson JagoldQ Jaquaidas  1snaEny Anp aunf S = 5
0 o4 “&% &W
4
?.
9
2
01
T
2
a1
BT
[o]4
syulejdwo) # slied peoy #
SIBUD[FIYM |€101  SI2pIy |B1O)
Asenuer 1aquisdag Jagquianon 1390130 Jsquaidas 1sndny Apnp aunr Aejpy
5
J 000T
= L . 000t
. 08T !
s8p S0€ 000€
000
000S
S0ZsS
e 0009
000L
£069
(44774 LTEL G008
vS6L
LLV8 o068 0006

TSZ6

0000T



2250 Florida Boulevard
Baton Rouge, LA 70802

PHONE: 225.389.8920

William “Bill” Deville
CATS CEO

breats.com

CATS

CAPITAL ARER TRANSIT SYSTEM

Connécting you to what matters.

MEMORANDUM

To: CATS Board of Commissioners
From: William “Bill” Deville, CATS CEO
Date: February 8, 2019

Re: Recommend Legal Services Contract with Abadie Law Firm, A.P.L.C.
From May 19, 2019 through May 18, 2022 (3 year Period)

Purpose:
This report is to summarize the results of CATS review of the legal services

provided by Abadie Law Firm, A.P.L.C., a Baton Rouge, Louisiana professional
law firm and to enter into a new legal services contract.

Background:
CATS currently contracts with Abadie Law Firm, A.P.L.C. for professional legal

services. This firm has represented CATS legal services needs for over 40
years. The current contract with this firm was awarded pursuant to a formal
competitive process and was approved by CATS Board in April 2011. This
contract is due to end on May 19, 2019.

Contract Justification:

CATS conducted a review of the services provided by this firm and found them
to be extremely knowledgeable, specializing in public transit laws. We
concluded that this firm has provided the following services in an exemplary
manner:

a) Worked extensively with CATS for many years in regards to FTA laws
and regulations.

b) Has a thorough understanding of CATS unique labor obligations and
have provided legal guidance in union negotiations as well as
successfully represented CATS during arbitrations. The firm has taken
Section 13(c) training specific to transit negotiation tactics to avoid
arbitration.

c) Developed CATS Fleet Liability PPM (a monitoring system currently
used) and drafted the CATS Settlement & Judgment Policy that sets
forth the requirement for payments.

d) Developed and maintains the fleet litigation manual.

e) Understands the Louisiana Revised Statutes enacted in 2005 clarifying
CATS as a political subdivision setting forth related rules and
regulations.

f) Understands federal statutes and regulatory references relating to
federal grants and other aspects of CATS operations.




2250 Florida Boulevard
Baton Rouge, LA 70802

PHONE: 225.389.8920

breats.com

CATS

CAPITAL ARER TRANSIT SYSTEM

Connecting you to what matters.

g) Very familiar with Louisiana’s open meetings, public records, ethic
codes and other applicable Louisiana laws, local, state and federal
compliance, procurement and contracts and FTA Triennial reviews.

h) Subscribes to various transit publications and attends and participates
in various transit law workshops to keep up with the latest changes in
the federal transit laws.

i) Responds timely and appropriately when called upon by CATS Board
members and staff teaming with CATS to attain needed results.

Proposed Price & Fee Schedule:

The proposed hourly rates have been relatively low in the past and currently
continue to be lower in comparison to other proposals CATS received during
the 2011 RFP solicitation process (even with the inclusion of a monthly
retainer). It should be noted that a retainer fee is beneficial to CATS due to the
volume of calls made to the attorneys by staff and board members.

The proposed hourly rates in the table below are significantly less than the
Louisiana Attorney General’s Fee Schedule recently published in February
2016 (see attached), where there have been no updates since then, according
to the Attorney General's office this date. Note that all prices have remained
the same for the past 3 years, other than the 1% item listed below, which is the
same hourly rate as last year’s rate.

Abadie Law Firm Proposed Price and Fee Schedule

Service Description Negotiated Rates
(Contract Period May 19, 2019 to May 18, 2022)
Attorneys with greater than 10 years of $ 200.00 per hour
experience
Attorneys with 5 to 10 years of experience $ 175.00 per hour
Attorneys with 3 to 5 years of experience $ 150.00 per hour
Attorneys with less than 3 years of experience $ 125.00 per hour
Hourly Para-Legal rate $ 60.00 per hour
Law Clerks rate $ 40.00 per hour
Printed Copies (per page fee) $ .25 per page
Electronic Research (per minute fee) $ 2.00 per minute
Fax /Long Distance Calls N/A if less than $5
Out-of-Pocket Direct Expenses (with receipts) Actual
Retainer Fee (per month fee)* $1,400.00 per month

* Retainer Fee - Includes attendance and representation at CATS monthly Board Meetings and
Board Committee Meetings (as requested) and general communications such as phone calls,
emails, etc., with CATS Staff and Board Members for items that have not ripened to the point of
opening a file, irrespective of the amount of time required. The time spent on this type of
communication is estimated to be at a minimum of 10 hours per month.

Note: All proposed rates are under the LA Attorney General approved Maximum Hourly rates for
professional services




2250 Florida Boulevard
Baton Rouge, LA 70802

PHONE: 225.389.8920

breats.com

CATS

CAPITAL AREA TRANSIT SYSTEM

Connecting you to what matters.

Procurement Contract Requirements:

According to Louisiana Public Bid Law, there are no state statutes regulating
the procurement of professional services. Therefore, a publicly advertised
competitive bid process and/or a request for proposal is not required. In
addition, this contract will not involve federal (FTA) funding.

Recommendation to Award Contract to Abadie Law Firm:

Because there are no state requirements for procurement of professional
services and it is projected that no federal funds will be utilized in this contract,
we believe it to be in CATS best interest to contract with Abadie Law Firm,
A.P.L.C. law firm for the next three (3) years.

Over the years, this firm has consistently demonstrated their experience and
knowledge in the public transportation field, and that has been quite beneficial
to CATS. Therefore, we respectfully request your concurrence and approval
in the award of a Legal Services Contract to Abadie Law Firm, A.P.L.C.



‘paroalal sny) ‘anisuodsal
-uou pasweap pig Mol WM ‘paaedal amlem spig (2)
oml ‘gL/2zZ/zl @¥eq eng/Buiusdo pig “1eppig 8|qisuodsal

®  aAlsuodsal }semo| 0] PIEME O} UOHEPUSWILIODSI
ssnosIp M 394 — 6L/0L/L 'PIEME 1O pIga) 1ayle POEL# Hd
[ S1yD "aoeid axe) 0} }sajold/bulea ‘pieme ue anoldde 6L/SL/L dnoug J9jus
Jou pip pieog — 6LISL/L PGB (M S1VD "amsuodssai-uou 19)Ua0) NSUBl] BUBHOD anoidde 6102 L8L'S9r$ uononnisuod Hsuel] euUeUOD
Sem pig JiBy} uononiisuod Ajley payiou S1vD — 6L/0E/L 4O UogONSUCD JOj 11 | j0u pIp piecg | 6L0Z ‘Aep | JOWEND | | 180D xouddy Alley all uoljonijsuocd
D
EERINELS
Ipny [euwsixy
uoisuad
‘suondo [emaual Jeak-auo 8L/LE/ZL 2 SIVD
Z WM ‘0z0oz ybnosyy Loz ul Bulpua sies Jepusie) lo4 Buipua joenU0D Bunsixa SLIEL/LL sieah g JoBAUOD
'8L/0E/01 UO pauado 4y ‘pieog |ny 0} anowWw 0} panoidde ue aoe|dal 0] S22IMIBS panosddy 10} 000'8¥1L$ 3]|IAI9)18N B sa0IAIeg SVIMSS
asjiwwo) 384 — 8L/8/LL paAcidde pieog - gLEL/LL 1PNy |[ewsIX3 10} 44 pleog 120z 98 6l0z uer | jsop xolddy | auemuylsjisod EEL] lpny
sliefy @jesodiod pue '] | jus waindold ‘suojesadg
‘Buisiienpy  ®  Bugexuepy  ‘poddng  ulwpy  (BiBUBD
‘soueuld se yons ‘Alesseseu se 'SlyD o) S89IAI8S # dd
Jaylo pue Jgy apnppul O} SIDIAIRS BL/EL/Z Blsgem asl saolnieg S3DIAJRS ||BD-UO
S1vD uo pejsod pue penguisip 2q 0 Dd4d — 61/8/2 | S8IABS ([BD-UQ 40} DY ag.l agl ag.L 150D xoiddy asi any SaJIAIRS TRV
“0)e 'SalIyoE Ul 12¥2)} PUE SHSOB| 'spie|joq A1ajes
‘Bunyby ‘sapeidagal ysen ‘syoel axyig ‘Buness sebusssed
‘sanuoe) Jebuassed pasojpua ‘aBuno| SJeAUp ‘SeIMDns LOEL# Md
Adoueo ‘sheq Bupped snq aimes) W sapioe) pauue|d J9)Uap ysues| Sieh Ao usuel] ¥aN
L1 "8UO S| IBJUBD YISUBL| HEN JoUM 'S19)ua Jajsues snq | abnoy uojeg YUON au) 1o} asl uBisag) SAJIAlAS
lofew ¢ Jo seuas e Jo juswdopAsp Bu) eyeMapun o) uli4 | saoiaes ubisa( J0) DM ag.l ag.lL agl 15090 xoiddy aglL IRy ubisaq IRV
PE6# Hd
‘124 pe)ialjos jou D4 ‘suonesynads [BaIUYDa) dinb3 pajejay
au Bugesw ul lapplq anisuodsal }samo| ey Buluuualep U swdinb3 pajejey e 8 sefluawy jisueil
SPIq UOJONISUOD AL YIM S 1D JSISSE OS[E [|IIM JUB)NSUCD | PUE Sanjuawy ISues) o) aglL Ubsag SadIneg
ublsaq '9)8 'sedeospuen] ‘sysopy ‘sis)eus apnioul M | selases ubisag Joj DY asg.l asg.l agl 1500 Xolddy agl I8Y ubiseqg 3BV
'g1/62/g :@3eQ Bulusdp |esodold slsqem SLL# ¥d 'PAIG
S1vD uo pejsod ‘ISl JOpusa 0} JUSS UONEOWOU pue 214 2 PY Jueld
pasiaApe st D4y MeN — 81/z/8 ‘Bulobuo ys suonenjeag — saniioey JIsuen mau (owgl) (owgy) suonels 1yg
8L/OL/OL "GrS WoJ) GG G 22E$ 10 JUNOWE BU) Ul Jayo [euy | spnjdul 0] "pAId Bld B P SL/EL/LL agl ag.l saoIueg wm.U_wa
PaAiBoal S1WD — 81L/SZ/0) "Pieoq [N} o} sA0wW O} pascidde | Mue|d UO SUONEIS | Mg Jo) panoiddy :@jeq ‘sleg 000'€ZE$ oM uBisaq :
saniwwo) I — 81/8/LL pasoidde pieog - gL/eL/LL | Seoiaeg ubisaq 1o} DY pieog pajewns3y | pajewns3 | isopxoiddy | ‘dnougy grs IV ubBisaq JRv
dwo) SIa)IOAA
. 02/62/¢ i [emauas g amn_m_._ S
9L/LL/8 "1oeluUOD Bunjeas(swiefo duwon) Bllgeiz Siaep pug
10 |emausl pasocidde pieog S1vD — 9L/0E/8 "PIzZIRUY | SJyION pue AligerT 188l S9NIDS dwon JayJop0
[emaual }oBIUOD — QL/G/6 ‘[EMBUBS UOW § B 3q ‘suonebnsenul ‘seainias 0z/62/Z 0z/6z/2 N wield Jasnlpy 2 Aupger
[ 30ENU0D SIU) ‘Jabeuely 108lold Jad — LL/LZ/L "paAcidde wieD) Jojsnipy Joj ybnouyy '61/82/Z S mmﬁ%_wwﬁa dnou j99|4 sng
384 — LL/0L/8 - panoiddy pieog — /1/GL/8 ‘perocidde | joesuod seaf g jeuiblo) [EMauaY 2)ep pus m_ﬂmx A Eoﬂ juswabeuep swie|)
384 - 8L/SL/Z "pancidde pieog — gL/0g/z JeaA Buo o) | 6L/8Z/Z — 8L/L/E 4O pouad anoiddy Jusung BL/L/E pajepdn swie|g a4y :
panssi J0BIUOD MaN — 81/L/E "pParcidde pieog — 6L/SL/L |emauals panosddy pleog 0} pieog 0Z/62/Z [emausy 0} 12j2y umouig ERIINETS ...wam:_,ﬂ.(
Y
SJUBWILIOY | SBION paplaoid paroiddy ajeq ajeq iy aweN adA) uonduoasaq
1oNpoid [S@dI1AIeS pieog pu3 HElS lopuap juon 201AJ2G

syjuow g 0} | uIYIm uondy pieog Bujpuad sioalold = anig

_ Mmou |eAolddy pieog spaau | Wa)j| UOIJOY = MO|IRA

| 610z ‘6} Arenigey

pieod S1v9 10} Bupsiq juswiaindoid S1VD




‘S|lemaual Ljuow
-anjam () Jnoj 03 dn Joj uondo syl upm ‘syjuow z|
10} 000°SZ L4 JO JUNOLWE 3Ly} Ul 8¢ 0} LONBPUSLULIIS)
plEmME 10B1U0D UM ‘92UBI10S 1IN0y S wuy Buuoos
189ybiH (D3d) @anwwo) uonenjeay |esodoid ayl
Aq paienjens atom yoiym sjesodold G paaleoal gD

‘Aouaby aul

10 sjuswys|idwoooe sy
BSBOMOUS PUB ‘AunLuwod
ay} ui pueiq aanisod

B UlBjulBW pue pjing ‘aseq
diysiapu g1yD aseaiou|
01 subisap pue saibajens

'ssald Apf@a\ SYL pue 81eJ0APY BYL Ul PSIBAPE |  fipayew -jous ‘sweiboid 8L/BLI6 iaak sad S20IAISS
pue swuy ubisep olydelb zG 0} Juss sem UORBIDIOS |  Bujexiew Bugnosxe pue |  paroiddy wnwixep aousiog ubiseq
ddd uy - 81/1Z/L 'parociddy pieog — 81/8L/6 Bunesto Ul SLVD IsIssy pieog 61/0€/6 8L/LIOL 000's21$ o0y ddy oydesn
=)
“JOBIUOD [EMBUSY BUIpUSWIWOo8y
18T QI @85 'gL/LE/E Nl LL/L/y jo pouad [emausi
Jo} |eaciddy pieog spaau JoBNUOD — LL/LZ/E T10BNULOD
10 |emsusl peaocidde pieog — L)/LZ/E 1°BAUOD
|emauey Bulpuswiwioosy JoneT OID 998 BL/LEE NIU)
8L/L/¥ Jo poliad [emaual 1o} panciddy pieog — LLI0Z/E
‘9ouspuodsanod e uo paidod sem  8seydind LZ0Z niy)
0 9 pue deAlns un paubs pue paziew SRS I A e
SEM J0BNJUOD) — : | 4 -
ney ._,_um.:“_« >% uum._m_“‘omuﬂwmc_%w_mm% m\M_ww _“M W_MWM%MM ‘waysAs Buisuadsip BLILEIE Jeak suo 0] pJeme = XE] + 88) pue [@saig 10BHUOD)
: iy [any sy w1 syedpined niy) |emaual | G/M Jjuod panoidde | wpeggO0 $ 40§ Jjoejju0D
1ey) uoneoynou penteosy — 81L/E/0L ‘PIEOY YOI | o hpuo sjeiedese | seakouo oy | seskz | jounod |+ Sido ugpeypiosflo. L C RCED 8 o3 0
0} ob | siyl pemeuss usym S1yD Anou |Im | se UONENDIOS (2N 1107 Ul paroiddy uaung one 4-0 AlBg Oju| ysued Ao eia zm_un_ Suljosen pue
pPue |emaual ay) uo Buppom si usued AID — 6L/p/Z | S1vD papnioul ysied Ao pieog BL/LEED | #LILO/LL 29ud |10 Jeljjang kagdy | 19S®IQ |Bnd
1R 18d £/7'969¢ = 1eak 1ad ¥e0Z
"LL/€Z/Z UO WNPUSPPY BIA INO $85U0ASAI | o) ‘azee j0 suawAed z ybnouuy (sasng B 01)
no uym /1/0z/z Aq B1sy enp seunbu ‘ZL/Z/E %984 | 00g¢s 178 150D (8oL (Zy 'S(epsioog) | sieak aseyoind/
anp sjesodold "suonnisul [elpueuly aidnnw ) payoljos -pouad Jesh ; 1eno Aeg -s1e9Ak dioj |eyded L 10}
dd¥ — £1/8/2 "sesng B9 01 Joy st Bupueulq [ercidde Jo) sesng B9 01 LLLZIE / lo} sesng algqnd Buioueuy asea’
Pie0q Ny 0} SAOW O} Wy panosdde 394 - £L/9L/E "SBSNG | aoueulg sBYDING/oSEET ponoidde jesaiq Bijjin BOLIaWY = aoueulq sng
Bito o1 Jo Bupueuy paaoidde pieog — LL/LZ/E sng [eyded pieog 202 120 £10Z Jdy 0} @oueuld J0 dueg dy Bujoueul4
E
Sl Ad GEIBSES 86 DEmisi .mwngoE Odd “Jeye| pieme | sjnyisu| 913 m”%wm% I
OMO am__wduo _2 ._mzm._.._U umu._uwnw__,..,m_ hwu.mco:m_u:mEEouE it e onpt - 0 I e e shaning
Hepuswiodal ay) 0} Jajey '0Z189% panoidde 1eak auQ
oy} pasedaid Juswainoold g1/cL/y parcidde pieog 101500 [EY0} @ 18 Jeak pieog AMBSUL | e | HOBIEISHES
SLVO — 8102 ‘9l |udy uo pieog S1vD Ag perciddy e 201M} skanuns pieog gLoLY BL/OEIY 8L/LIS 0Z1'99% 213 Jnsuog Jawolsn)
*J18U00S 10 SABP g 1XaU 8yl UIYIM IN0 SpIq 8L aAey
0} Buidoy aie apy ‘spuny |eiepa4 Buisn ‘siaysem snq SIaYsep sng
Z 4o} ‘e}e|dwoo jsow|e ‘payelp buieq s g1l — 61/8/2 000'00v$ agl gL uonansuoy
PO L # Hd
J@)usD JIsuel | da3uan
.m—.ON m F—U‘_NE wdpQ:¢ =@leq m—JD U_m .M.wz -—OUC@.} BUELOD JO UOONASU0D) 6L0Z La1'cors JiISUel) BuruOn
0] pajiews pue ayisgem 0] g1 | peisod S1vD — 6L/9/2 1o} g11:qig3y 6102 ‘AINe | JeHenD oL | 1s0g xoiddy aglL gl uolonjsuoy
SJUBLILIOY | SAION papiaold paaoiddy 8jeq ajeq Jwy aweN adA | uondiuosag
1ONpo.id [S92IAIRS pieog pug Hels Jopusp nuon 90IAIRS

sSyjuoLl ¢ 0} | Ujiyiim uonoy pieog Buipuad sioaloid = anjg

_ Mou [eaosddy pieog spasu | W) UOIOY = MO||A

| 610z ‘61 Arenigag

pieog S1v9 Joj bupsiq juswainosoid S1VI




“d4d @y} Jo sjuswaliinbal [e21uyda) a8y} 1eaW papiwgns
siesodoid ay) y Buwisiep ul Apealb (D3d) Sapmwwod
uonenieas |esodoid SivyD diBy |m 8oUBISISSE  SIYL
‘Jew ale sjuswainbal pue spaau uoheoyoads [ed1UYD8B)
pue MOS SLYD ainsua 0} paAlsoal sjesodold ay) Jo malnal
|eSIUYD8} 8y} ul sjuswpeds Juswsindold pue || S1VD
1SISSE OS|E (|IM JUB)NSUDD 8y "S1YD AQ pasiuanpe aqg 0}

81/91/8 panoidde 334

iuswdojaasQq
uonesyoadg

Ul
d4¥ Ue Jo} Uoinjos [Boluyda) SIeMl0s B 10} suoneoynads SLzI8 ; 3 sk
eouyosl  pue (MOS) om Jo edoog pajelep B 81/12/8 paaoiddy Buninsuoy | s S dud
doj2ASp |iim JUBYNSUOD BYL “gL/LZ/g uo panoiddy pieog panouddy pieog pieog 61105/ 8L/LI6 vLY' 6% 10amu| d- SJEMIOS
‘Yoes SUIUOW-Z | Jo} maual
0} suondo z uim 10BUOD IBBA-¢ "DU| ‘seoIeg AUNDag s|emaual S3VINIBS
ISSIBN\ 0} papieme JOBIUOD AJUNJSS — 91LJS|L/L UO pieme "UONEDO| "PA|g EBPLO| SLIEL/LL leak-auo }S02 |enuue ‘au| ‘sadInes pieno
leuibuo peacuddy pieog “pleog ||n} 0} 2A0W 0} pascidde 0GZZ S1VD e S8oInBS panoiddy T 40 b 000°.E2% Ajunoag saoineg
SapWwWoD Ig4 — g1/8/LL Psrcidde pieog - BL/EL/LL pJEnD AJuN2as - // vg pieog 6LILEZL BL/LIL xouddy 13s19pA d Ayundag
S
“1010BIU0D SBDIAISS JIsueleled S0 Se uojjeuodsues | (ezoz nuy} s|emaual
AN O} JOBIUOD JO PIEME UE SPUSWIWOAI SIYD .co_ww..__mnﬁrm_ , | weauoo | sesksuoz | 000'G.6°9$ vay
s)nsas sapwwo) uoyeneal |esodold 8y} uo paseg e Jesh g /M 12B1UCD unowe .
Bupgeaw 394 —g8L/ZL/L ‘Bunesw pieog ga4 |jun paiisjep lapinold 8o1n1es >ﬁmunm_m_mma |enuajod) Re 10B1UOD Qm:m.h.r SHIAEG S3JIAIRS
pieog — gL/9L/L AN ©) pieme panoidde pieog — gL/0z/z | JISUBIL-BIEd PSIOBRIUOD preog LZIOE 81/9/S 1eak ¢ AN ady lisueleled
d
lyg
PY jue|d pue
119 BuepOn
'sulejunoy bupjuup 10} safjiualy
‘spiejjog ‘ssjoejydeses usel) ‘suojels GuiBieys 18 Jisuel ]
‘siejueid ‘syoel ayig SB UINS ‘SaflUBWE JIBUS | py wuely pue BueuoD agL sajjddng
-2Ul-4o, 8pnjoul 0} mou payelp Buleq @il - 6L/8/Z | o) seniuawe jleys-aui-40 asgl ag.L agl 150D xoiddy agl gl '8 SieaieiN
N
'9L/61/G MU pieog S 1vD Aq panoidde SL/LLIG Uo
SEM UOISUSJXa JOBJUOD Ljuow chlo:wS#.n@m_uommc pIeoq s1v0 Aq panoiddy
Buleq joenuod JesA-jinw Mau Y - QL/g/S ‘}OBIIUOD 1PBAUOD SeoIeS [eba
mau e jo |eaosdde pieoq Bulpuawiwosal si 394 ._mmimv.mw:._.m. BL/LIS 9L/BLIC
= 9L/ZLIS "Pleod Aq panoidde joenuod [eBa - gL/LL/S 2202 (pI0) (pl0) i 64/81/5
"Pazijeuly JOBIUOI~ Jeak 1se| woy sabueyo ' ‘Aidde NIy} S12eAUeD
% ,_amhe e i mh_%mas H m:w h_ r _o % um 81 ABI pua pue 6102 aL/LLIS §8181 ALNOY + y e SaOAIDS
N qed 4 pitod qsnolg 164 Q3 8] B 61 Aep uibaq oy soeid uf | paaoiddy zz/81/s 6LIBLIS | saqleupey | 1AV WHld g6 :
pajenobau usaq sey Joenuod Jeeh-¢ MaN — 6L/9/Z | aq 0)10enu0d Jedh-g MaN pleog (mau) (mau) Apuopy MeT 3lpeqy | nsuop |eba-
“
1
SJUBLIIOY [ SBION papiAold panoiddy ajed aleq iy awepN adk] uonduasaq
Jonpold [SR3IAIRS pieog puzg ueys IOpUsA Jjuon RV VLTS

SYjuow ¢ 0} | UIy)im uoidy pieog Bulpuad syoaloid = anig

_ mou |enoaddy pieog spaau | Waj| UOIIOY = MO||9A

| 610z ‘61 Atenigey

pieog S1VvD 40} Bunsi jusweindoid SV




‘9)8 ‘Yoless
NVS pue ‘ajesyiua) BuiAqgoT ‘epiyaA sy ul sjusuodwo) — _‘_‘muﬂww%mwg saoeds
10 1817 9% ‘eouswy Ang o' ‘aseyoind sy} 1o} pauielqo j01d1802) e1o1 A mw___m__w_.,mmF suep
Bl SjuBWNOop Y14 sleudoidde syl 8iNsua 0} JOPUBA SIU} 13)e) 99°95.°6818 (sunjoses) ciiosie
Ui Bupiiom Apuaiung S| juswainoold S1vD "L L90L000r# 1OBHUOD B)BIS Y1 oHY —¢ - Suep Jisuel ] -eled
JoBIUOD 3JB)S BUBISINGT 38U JO JO SB|ES SNg aAleslD woJ) 8seyaIng 0} pusju| SLILLIL Aep 0GL X — vav
JopueA penocsdde sy} woy paseyound aqg M S3PIYEA panciddy 6L/08/1 8L/sz/8 yoeg S9eS SO0TS
palomod sujjoseb aseyl -gl/gl/. uo penciddy pieog |  8l/zl/L pencidde 34 pieog pajeunise | pejewnse | zz'zGz'€9$ | SNd SANEaD | buyoy SS2IYaA
‘018 ‘LoIeas
VS pue ‘sjeoyiuas Buikqgo] ‘spiyaA auyy ul sjusuoduwon 10BIUOD B1BIS Y By} (19pi0 :‘m.om_pm%novwv% saoeds
10 151 % ‘Bouswy Ang 'l ‘aseyoind siy) 10j pPauUIEIqO WOl 8SBLIING 0} pusju| 10 1di3081 11 V1 2IM T sion
ale SULWNO0P V14 sleudoidde sy 8inNsus 0} JOpUSA SIU) ioye) (ouijosEn) ww_._mw_wmm A
UM Bupiiom Apua.iing si juawaindold S1vD "L L90L000VI# 81/91/8 parcidde 394 ouy leloL : suep }isuel] -eled
JOeNUOD BJBIS BUBISINOT BU} JO LO S8|BS SNg 9ANEal) eLiZie Aep 0GL 22'262°¢0% vav | vav
lopusa panoidde suyp woy paseyoind 8q ||IM 3OIYSA 81L/12/8 panosddy 61/L0/2 8L/SZ/8 yoeg ssjeg 0TS
pasemod sujoseb syl "glL/Lz/e uo paaosddy pieog panoiddy pieog pieog pajewnsy | pelewise | gz'zcz'eog | sng SaAnlEal) | Bujoy SI2IY3A
A
'seoud swes e /L/LE/8 ce/LEl8 '
NIy} J0B1UCD PUSIX ybnoiyy JAWIAN ] 1od mmwﬂﬁoomﬁ E;wwnmmwcm_
0} paalbe Jealpoon slemaual niyj si 511500 123k auo z m
‘ueyaI (€) 8 1eakpoos () leak 1eafpoon) | sbeiony 910z 0Z/LE/8 NI} Sieak
‘auoysabpug (1) woy spiq £ paa@oay S1vyD ‘Buluado pig 2U0 Z /M L ¢ 10} 10BHU0D
L1/ZZ/9 "10puaA 3|gisuodsal pue aaisuodsal j1Samo| ay) Sem 21/€L/. panoidde 394 sieahk ¢ 1oy | 10BHUOD e 2711 (asueuayuiepy)
suojsabpug eyl paulwislap Sem }| -LL/0g/9 "aucisabplg 1L8LIL 10B4U0D wauny (sieah ¢ ‘suonesadQ all sasng 10}
0} JOBJUOD JO pJEME UE puswwoedal sydaqg juawsainoold LL/8LIL panoiddy ey 10}1500189) | au) sesuswy Alddng
pue JuelN S1VO-LL/EL/L "LL/8L/L uo parciddy pieog paAoiddy pieog pieog 0Z/LEI8 LLILIG 000'009% auoysabpug | (eualen 9SEa7 |JlL
1
s M>M%mmww n Stesnos LIS S92IAIR
"BLILEIL UL 81/1/8 WOl SWRISAS YAY 3 OdY “INY | AUGLBA § SOUBURILIEN S aimn | Ayuewepy | flesem o
. ? SHLHL B 'safueliem loddng | o]B|AISINOY
1oj aberonco Auerem pue poddns yoa) mauss o) |eacidde Joddng yos | panosddy ‘poddns yoa) alemyosg yoa] Joj
pseog Buipuad wa)| - 8L/ZL/L "8L/LLIL UC paroiddy pieog | 8l/zL// parcidde 394 pieog BL/LE/L 8LILIg joueskauo | YDJBINSINOY | soweg 9IEM}jOS
6102
-piw Bujpieme pue sAep 09-0€ UM N0 d4y au) aAey 8I1emMijos dy3
0} Buidoy s1e 8pp ‘ueneLLIo JeLeB o) siuawledag S1YD | — 21em)0s BpIM-LLBYSAS 10j siEMyoS s >.w du3
[[B Ljim Bupiom Joanjul o Syjuow Jaye ‘d-4y ay) Bunjeip | 44y U 8nssi pue }yeip o} PN
U JoBNu| Yyym BupHom Si JuaWweindoid S1vO — 6L/8/Z | Buppom Apuauno sis1vo asi agL asl agl waishs 2lemyos
SjUBWIOD | SAJON papiAcld panoiddy ayeq ajeq iy aweN adA | uonduoseq
jonpold /S921AI9S pieog pug Heys Jopuap nuon 90|AIRg

SyjuowWw ¢ 0} | UlylIM uoijoy pieog Buipuad sjoaloid = anjg

_ mou [eaoiddy pieog spaau | Waj| Uol}oy = MOJ|2A

| 610z ‘6l Arenigay

pieog S1v9D 1oy Buysi juswiainoold S1VO




"8L/1€/Z1 Ubnoly) puspe pue
'529'Z1$ JO Junowe JuaLInd 0} 69/'8L$ sBuimesq |enydasuo
PPY :popuswy Joenuoy -8L/9z/L (e8e _(e8g ud) tm.E_ua _ v_.:utooo
"6L/GL/S UBnoy) pusixe pue 06L'Z$ | -dd ONS Hew[ea / BueloD je sjuswasoidwl | y5ogLoz Od iy xel urFalton M
PPY P3pusWy J0BNUOD — EL/6L/L | QNH JISUBLL WuSlu| Y} apiroid |M JUBYNSUOD | nuod usNum | BLISL/S 8LI9LIY 08L'veS '? S0JUOW EEAd
panoiddy ajeq ajeq awen
SjuaWIWOo) papIAOI SBDIAIRS 039 He)s | junowy | JOpudA uonduasaqg

03D Aq josloid panroidde jseje| sejeaipul siybiybiy mojeh

“epuabe bunsalw pieog 91/0z/Z ) U0 aq 0} pajnpauos
SI UOIEPUBLILLIOOSY PIBMY JOBIUOD °, 0F JOqUIBAON
Ag enp ag |m sjesodold sJesodoud lenusjod M_MM%M_
s|dyinw 0} pajolos usaq sey d4H — 9L/0L/LL __mm> ;Bcﬁm% ] '
‘penigoas  sjesodosd ¢ Buowe jseybly peuoos SOOINISS SIEMUOS auo Z/Mm o DOk
‘ ] d 000' ¥
oym ‘o160 JusjeroD o) 394 Aq penoidde piemy | pue Bugson sspnpu ponouddy | sieokg Rk | oo | SN | DRSSgeY
— 9L/SL/ZL "@)isgam mau payoune| — 210z Ainp - uBisa -2y BYISaaM pieog 6L/LEZL | ZL/L0/L0 aewns3 JusjeAo) 2USARM S)ISgIM
M
MoaM SIU} J8}e| 1USS 84 ||IM puB
Z\ Jo pesjsul sasng g J0 aseyaind ay) josyal o1 pabueyo
aq |Iim "O’d 2y} Juswsbeurw Jad ‘9102 08 Ul |eroidde
pieoq souis Buipusd "O'd BEpAn — ZL/Lz/e (pPIoy pIg ay} uo Ya| e povad Aisnljag
uo) sesnq g 10} Od aNnss| 0} 0JO Wol) Hd panoidde swsuubssy | 0%'9ZL 900 5% yuows g 0} 9
Buiemy ——ZL/LL/y "Syuow 9| st sjep Aisalep BG83 Rl i I
5t BUIBUSS SIOISE LIS GGl Glui Wiv AR LUILVL 0Z0Z NIy 0z L22'LL¥$
3yl 'O'd bulp jaq ui 4 ojul wy Ang JO yaam sieak G 1aA0 sanuawe e
uo Bupepr sesng g Joy Bl 01 ysem siy) panssi 9LI0ZIZL 8102 paJapie aq pappe (g) sesng
aq Im / O'd Buipuad — L1/21/L — B 01 Wwes "O'd aseqond o | 99QUMON ponss) | "Misend % | +eoudsnqueg | 8l
LLIVZ]L “9IUBUSUIBI S1VD AQ POAIBOSI USBA OABY | 11 oociance rogmol | porerddy | UARBAIBP | U930 | gjoseemng | 1PSPPHEE | ome 19ss1q
sesng g |12 1eyl paunou Sem Juswaindold — 6LIE/L B9 08/'LZy$ :90ud Jun sng pieog sesng g sey 0'd 1epio g 2711 ‘Buio Buijioy SI|OIUaA
"B118101d puR suone}s
12h14 MaN ‘QAQ WOl SPIg ¢ peAleoay S1VO — LLIGLIOL 8vL'L6LS Buibieys
'8]Ep-0) 8pEW UBBQ SBY PIBME 10} UOHEPUSWILIOD) e a308j2
ON °pPsulwIzIap U93q Jou sey pig o|gisuodsal pleme BuiBieys .m.:mam:_ pue
pUE BAISUOdSSI JSOMO| BY L "MBIABI J8pUN [|1S 8J8 PaAiedal 6L0Z 10 21EP 3Y) 3UO puE sng suonels 6 £i
SPIq € IV — ZLwL/LL ‘|eAcidde o) pieoq |nj o} wial sy 'zz 924 Aq | woy siesk BUO Jo} }500 Buibieyo poMEH M-IHER
SAOW 0] PaloA 394 ‘AAG AQ PANILGNS pig BAISUOASE pUB aq o} Aisnijeq | g au ay) 3un xouddy S papuang/m
paoud 1samo| BU) 0} $85NQq 100} G JLPSe € Jo aseyaind au) ‘SLILIE 10} pasn SPZ'18ETS 23] (usg)
10} 1DBIJUOD JO PIEME UB PSpUSLUWODs) S1vD — Buneaw | suonels BuiBieys ssnoy | uo panss| Od aq ued wm_mﬁnw € lieysul (g) sesng
384 - 8L/ZL/L ‘Sesng ¢ 10} gAg ©1 pleme panocisdde -ul ¢ J|BIsul pue abues gL/9L/L BIUOD £ pue sesng pue sasng 2113993
pleod — gL/9L/L '6L/Zz/Z A @iep AlaAlep ypm sesng | Aidjeq papusixe/m j00) g paciddy £ 10} 8914 2293 32015 !
933 € JO J9pIO By} 10} GAD 01 PAIWGNS "O'd — 8L/L/E | 'S8SNG OMd8e € 8seydIng pieog £Z/9L/10 | 81/9L/10 pig [B101 € sesng Buljioy S3PIYSA
: _ pepiaoid paro.ddy 9jeq ajeq . aweN adA] | uonduasag
SjuaLlwon J sajo ; ; i LU =
} DL ERAN __jonpoid jsedimies | pieog pug | wmg | MV lopusp | nuop | edimies
syjuow ¢ 03} | ulyym uonoy pieog Buipuad syoeloid = enig _ mou [eroiddy pieog spasu / way| uoloy = MojleA | 610z ‘61 Aeniged
pieog S1y9 10} bunsiq juswaindoid S1V9I




JANUARY

2019 2018
¥ |ROUTES RIDERSHIP | REVENUE | RIDERSHIP REVENUE
8 Gus Young Ave/BRCC 2,949 $1,458.53 13.821| 3 8,138.77
10  [Scenic Hwy/Southern University 7,063 $3,519.25 8317[ & 3,294.94
11 Northside Circulator 4714 $3,357.62 5051] § 3,213.05
12 Government St/Jefferson Hwy 9,569 $4,251,27 10,058| $ 3,885.07
14  |Thomas Delpit Dr 4,383 $2,509.73 3,395| % 2,125.36
15 |Capitol Park Trolley 143[Free service 0l $ -
17 |Perkins Rd 11,949 $6,427.72 13,122| § 6,657.35
18 LSU/Cortana Maill 7,784 $4,097.99 6,041 $ 3,288.12
20  |North Acadian Thwy 10,553 $6,5696.91 12,400| 7,682.90
21  |Fairfields Ave 5727 $3,143.26 0% 7.00
22 |Winbourne Ave 8,086 $4,885.46 0l % -
23 {Foster Dr 5,703 $3,332.69 0l § -
41 {Plank Rd 20,435 $11,759.65 20,306| $ 10,858.37
44  |Florida Blvd 30,999 $14,877.98 31,794[ $ 14,816.37
46  |Gardere/OLOL/ 'auberge 5,383 $4,218.57 641 § 18.10
47  [Highland Rd 25,681 $11,574.28 49,4451 % 27,318.66
50 |Glen Oaks/Greendale Circulator 2,413 $1,653.78 0| & -
52 Baker Circulator 1,419 $1,244.13 1,002| $ 879.21
54  |Airline HwyNorth/Southern University 12,000 $7,748.04 0| & -
55 |East Florida BIvd/BREC 2,871 $2,194.67 0| 3 -
56 Mall to Mall via Drusilla/Tara 5,860 $2,804.33 18| § 12.22
57 Sherwood Forest Blvd 13,446 $9,606.62 12,5771 § 8755.82
58 |Courssy Blvd/O'Neal Ln 4,801 $3,140.57 8,190| $ 5042.64
59 East Florida Blvd/O'Neal Ln 4,596 $2,602.29 574 & 312.38
80  |Medical Circulator 756 $474.83 583 § 310.74
70 Baker/Southern Univ/ CATS Terminal 4,159 $2,417.96 0| & -
72 Flerida Limited Stops 5,031 $1,015.73 5531 % 1,720.24
103  |Downtown/Airport Express 267 $176.70 82| % 51,26
80 |sU 2.563|Free service 1,893 S -
Terminal Fare Box Probed 8-18
Genfare Trip Adjustments
TOTAL PASSENGERS 221,453 % 122,290.56 202,296 $108,499.57




JANUARY 2015

RIDERSHIP REVENUE TOTAL
Route
Number (Route Name Weekday | Saturday | Sunday Weekday | Saturday | Sunday | Ridership | REVENUE
8 Gus Young Ave/BRCC 2,526 253 1701  $1,285.72 $125.45 $77.36 2,849 $1,468.53
10 Scenic Hwy/Southern University 6,228 535 300] $3,07517| $270.88| $173.10 7,063 $3,519.25
11 Northside Circulator 3,887 417 310| $2.893.33| $293.40|  $170.89 4,714|  $3,357.62
12 Government St/Jefferson Hwy 8418 852 4991  §$3,770.81 $254.70| 322578 9,569 $4,251.27
14 Thomas Delpit Dr 3,578 522 263] $2,208.79| $247.76| $143.18  4,363|  $2,599.73
16 Capitot Park Trolley 143|No service |No service |Free service |No sarvice |No service 143 $0.00
17 Perkins Rd 10,337 870 642] $5,625.53| $447.77| $354.42 11,949 $6,427.72
18 LSU/Cortana Mall 6,177 910 877 $3,419.79 $363.55 $314.65 7.764| $4,097.99
20 North Acadian Thwy 8,170 829 554 $5837.72| $501.43| $257.76 10,653 $6,596.91
21 Fairfields Ave 4,634 585 508 $2,470.82 $335.77 $336.67 5727 $3,143.26
22 Winbourng Ave 6,638 972 475 $4,173.80 $492.27 $219.38 8,086 $4,885.46
23 Foster Dr 5,008 418 277 $2,875.45 $229.11 $128.13 5703 %$3,332.69
41 Plank Rd 16,892 2,018 1,524] $10,127.02| $986.50 $646.13 20,435| $11,759.65
44 Florida Blvd 25,062 3,435 2,502] $12,377.70| $1.427.64| $1,072.64 30,999| $14,877.98
48 Gardere/OLOL/ 'auberge 4,415 542 426 $3,508.71 $375.31 $334.55 5,383 %$4,218.57
47 Highland Rd 21,178 2,569 1,634] $9.862.64| $1.004.56|  $706.98 25,681] $11,574.28
50 Glen Qaks/Greendale Circulator 1,964 242 207]  $1,369.53 $152.20 $114.05 2413| $1,635.78
52 Baker Circulator 1,209 114 96| $1,085.17 $76.16 $82.80 1,419| $1,244.13
54 Airline HwyNorth/Southern University 10,124 1,152 724] 9$6,565.95| $646.54 $535.45 12,000 $7,748.04
55 East Florida Blvd/BREC 2,576 285|No service $1,854.39 $200.28 [No service 2,871 $2,194.67
56 Mall to Mall via Drusilla/Tara 4,982 588 392]  $2,437.24| $229.58 $137.51 5,960 $2,804.33
57 Sherwood Forest Blvd 11,333 1,148 985 $8,288.15 $6589.53 $628.94 13,446| $9,606.62
58 Coursey Blvd/O'Neal Ln 4,452 449|No service $2.862.07 $278.50[Ne service 4,901 $3,140.57
59 East Florida Blvd/O'Neal L.n 3,558 812 428 $2,284 .47 $281.05 $228.77 4,596 $2,802.29
60 Medical Circulator 698 38 22 $448.28 $20.80 $5.75 756 $474.83
70 Baker/Southern Univ/ CATS Terminal 3,568 332 259 $2,116.28 $161.56 $140.12 4159| $2,417.96
72 Florida Limited Stops 5,031 |No service |No service $1,815.73[No service |No senvice 5,031 $1,915.73
103 Downtown/Airpert Express 221 12 24 $1408.90 $12.05 $14.75 257 $176.70
80 Southern University Shuttla 2,563 No service [No service  |Free service |No service |Ne service 2,563 $0.00
0 $0.00
Terminal Fare Box 8-18 0 $0.00
Touchdown Express 0 $0.00
0 $0.00
0 $0.00
0 $0.00
Total 186,871 20,606 14,176] $105,120.16]510,104.65] $7,047.75 221,453| $122,272.56




TRIPS BY ROUTES JANUARY 2019

Route
Route Name Number | RIDERSHIP| REVENUE | MILEAGE| TIME
Gus Young Ave/BRCC 8 2,949 $1,468.53
Scenic Hwy/Southern University 10 7,063 $3,519.25
Northside Circulator 11 4714 $3,357.62
Government St/Jefferson Hwy 12 9,569 $4,251.27
Thomas Delpit Dr 14 4,363 $2,599.73
Capitol Park Trolley 16 143 $0.00
Perkins Rd 17 11,949 $6,427.72
LSU/Cortana Mall 18 7,764) 54,097.99
North Acadian Thwy 20 10,553 $6,596.91
Fairfields Ave 21 5,727 $3,143.26
Winbourne Ave 22 8,086 $4 885 .46
Foster Dr 23 5703 $3,332.69
Plank Rd 41 20,435| $11,759.65
Florida Blvd 44 30,999 $14,877.98
Gardere/OLOL/L'auberge 46 5,383 $4,218.57
Highland Rd 47 25,681 $11,574.28
Glen Oaks/Greendale Circulator 50 2,413 $1,635.78
Baker Circulator 52 1,419 $1,244.13
Airline HwyNorth/Southern University 54 12,000 $7,748.04
East Florida Blvd/BREC 55 2,871 $2,194.67
Mall to Mall via Drusilla/Tara 56 5,960 $2,804.33
Sherwood Forest Blvd 57 13,446 $9,606.62
Coursey Blvd/O'Neal Ln 58 4,901 $3,140.57
East Florida Blvd/O'Neal Ln 59 4,596 $2,802.29
Medical Circulator 60 756 $474.83
Baker/Southern Univ/ CATS Terminal 70 4,159 $2,417.96
Florida Limited Stops 72 5,031 $1,915.73
Downtown/Airport Express 103 257 $176.70
Southern University Shuttle 80 2,563 $0.00
Terminal Fare Box Probed 7/9/18
Total 221,453| $122,272.56 - 0.00




